From: Noviss Adrian

To: Aquind Interconn r

Cc: Kasseean Anita

Subject: AQUIND (EN020022) - Mr Robin Jefferies (ID: 20025045) [BMG-LEGAL.FID44973516]

Date: 26 October 2020 22:07:51

Attachments: AQUIND - Noti f in for Robin Jefferies- SUBMITTED BY BLAKE MORGAN ON 2 BER 2020.PDF
Dear Sirs

Application by AQUIND Limited for an Order granting Development Consent for the AQUIND Interconnector Project (PINS
reference: EN020022)

Mr. Robin Jefferies (Registration Identification Number: 20025045)

Notification of Blake Morgan LLP ceasing to act for Mr. Robin Jefferies

We refer to the above and attach a letter confirming that we no longer represent Mr Jefferies in the DCO Examination.
Kind regards,

Adrian Noviss

Associate
For and on behalf of Blake Morgan LLP

Read the firm's COVID information page here
Find information on our Planning team here:
Read the team'’s latest Planning Blog here:

BLAKE 5:% DDI: 023 8085 7431 M M: 07969 072045 W F: 0844 620 3401 M E: Adrian.Noviss@blakemorgan co.uk
M O RGA N New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler's Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3LG M +44 (0) 23 8090 8090 M DX 155850 Eastleigh 7 Il www.blakemorgan co.uk

If you are due to meet any member of the firm in person, please contact them so that they can make alternative arrangements, where appropriate. We
hope that you understand the need for this precau ionary measure due to the developing COVID-19 situation and thank you for your assistance.

We are here to help and support you during this difficult time. If you have any ques ions, please do not hesitate to get in touch at any time or access
our

CYBERCR ME ALERT: E-mail and other forms of non-face to face communication enable individuals to easily disguise their true identity, often for dishonest purposes.

Do not assume a telephone call, a text or an email is genuine. Unless you are absolutely sure of the identity of the person communicating with you — particularly where instructions
or requests concerning money are made - you should independently verify it. If you receive a request purporting to come from Blake Morgan asking you to send monies to a bank
account that is different from the one that we have told you of, it is likely to be fraudulent. Please speak to us to confirm bank details supplied before transferring any money. Blake
Morgan cannot be held responsible if you transfer money into an incorrect account.

The contents of this e-mail are not intended to create any contract between the parties and insofar as the terms of any arrangements or agreement between the parties, any offer
being made or the acceptance of any offer made by any other party are contained in this e-mail and/or any signature on this e-mail (typed, hand written or otherwise) then such e-
mail is not intended to create a legally binding relationship unless the specific contrary intention is stated in the body of the e-mail.

Blake Morgan LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under registered number OC392078 whose registered office is at New Kings Court, Tollgate,
Chandler's Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire, SO53 3LG. It is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority whose rules can be accessed via www sra.org uk.

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination or copying of this email is
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email completely from your system.

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm's or its clients' business, Blake Morgan LLP accepts no responsibility or liability for such content.

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping all outgoing email for viruses, we do
not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of viruses.

A full list of our members is available at all our offices. The term "partner" refers to a member of Blake Morgan LLP.

Personal information that we obtain or hold about individuals is processed in accordance with our Privacy Policy.
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Dear Sirs

Application by AQUIND Limited for an Order granting Development Consent for the AQUIND
Interconnector Project (PINS reference: EN020022)

Notification of Blake Morgan LLP ceasing to act for Mr. Robin Jefferies (Registration Identification
Number: 20025045)

Please be advised that Blake Morgan LLP is no longer acting for Mr Robin Jefferies in the DCO Examination.
It therefore follows that, further to our letter dated 6 October 2020 in which Blake Morgan LLP gave notification
of its intention to speak on behalf of Mr Jefferies at the Compulsory Acquisition Hearings, we will not now be

speaking on Mr Jefferies' behalf at those hearings nor observing the Draft DCO Hearing on Mr Jefferies' behalf.

For the avoidance of doubt, Mr Jefferies is not withdrawing any of the submissions that have previously been
submitted on his behalf by Blake Morgan LLP.

Yours faithfully

Blake N\cr‘gm Ll F

Blake Morgan LLP

Blake Morgan LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under registered number OC392078 whose registered office is at New Kings Court, Tollgate,
Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh SO53 3LG. It is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A full list of our members is available at all our offices. The term "partner”
is used to refer to a member of Blake Morgan LLP.
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From: Henry Brice

To: Aquind Interconnector

Subject: Mr. Robin Jefferies (Registration Identification Number: 20025045)
Date: 27 October 2020 16:09:46

Attachments: Letter 28.10.20 PINS -R Jefferies.pdf

Please see the attached letter to request that lan Judd and Partners can submit representations
on behalf of Mr Robin Jefferies.

Regards

Henry

Henry E R Brice BSc (Hons) MRICS FAAV

Partner

For lan Judd and Partners LLP

Tel: 01489 896422 Fax: 01489 896669

Mobile: 07730691559 www.ianjuddandpartners.co.uk

4 High Street, Bishops Waltham, Southampton, Hampshire, SO32 1AB

;ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail transmission is confidential and intended for the addressee only. It may contain privileged and confidential
information. If you are not the person or organisation to whom it is addressed you must not print, copy, distribute, or
take action in reliance on it. If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by telephone or
e-mail so that we may arrange for you to return it to us. We monitor e-mails and by replying to this message or sending
us further e-mails you consent to such monitoring and the consequent collection by us of personal data which is
contained within e-mails passing between us. The opinions, statements and thoughts expressed in this e-mail and
attachments (if any) are those of the individual sender and not necessarily of lan Judd and Partners LLP or any
associated personnel.

VIRUSES — Whilst we use commercially reasonable efforts to check for the most commonly known viruses, we are not
in a position to confirm that this e-mail and any attachments to it will be virus free and cannot accept any liability in this
regard. We therefore recommend that you carry out your own virus checks, particularly before opening any attachment.

We use the word ‘partner’ to refer to any member of the LLP. lan Judd and Partners LLP is a limited liability partnership
registered in England and Wales (registered number OC 332072). Regulated by RICS. A list of our members is
available for inspection at our registered office 4 High Street, Bishops Waltham, Southampton, Hampshire, SO32 1AB.



* Ian S. V. Judd. FRICS, FAAV
a.n u ? Timothy J. Gardner. FRICS, FAAV

Par tner Sheena C. Judd. FNAEA, MARLA, Cert REA

Henry E. R. Brice. BSc (Hons), MRICS, FAAV
CHARTERED SURVEYORS & LAND AGENTS

Our Ref: HB/1h Ian Judd & Partners LLP
4 High Street,
27th October 2020 Bishop’s Waltham,
Southampton,
By Email Only: aquind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk Hampshire SO32 1AB
The Planning Inspectorate Tel: 01489 896422 Fax: 01489 896669
National Infrastructure Planning Mobile: 07730 691559
Temple Quay House Email: henry@ianjuddandpartners.co.uk
2 The Square, Bristol
BS1 6PN
Dear Sirs
Mr Robin Jefferies

Registration Identification Number: 200250045

We have acted as Agents on behalf of Mr & Mrs Jefferies, alongside Blake Morgan as their legal
representatives in all Aquind matters to date.

Itis with regret that our Clients can no longer afford to instruct Blake Morgan as their legal
representatives. Our Client does not have the funds available to pay for top legal representation at each
stage of the DCO process.

We request that Ian Judd and Partners LLP are permitted to continue acting for Mr Jefferies and are
permitted to make representations on their behalf instead of Blake Morgan.

lan Judd and Partners are Chartered Surveyors and Land Agents, we cannot advise our Client on legal
matters or process. We would however wish to reserve the right in the future to re-instruct a solicitor
should legal opinion need to be heard. At this time our Client is unable to justify the expense of legal
fees throughout the process.

Our Client continues to strongly object to the project and the DCO. All statements made by Blake
Morgan on our Client’s behalf remain unchanged and accurate.

We would be grateful of an acknowledgement of this letter and confirmation that the Planning
Inspectorate accept that Ian Judd and Partners will be making representations on behalf of Mr Jefferies in
the future.

Yours faithfully
Henry E R Brice BSc Hons MRICS FAAV

Partner
For lan Judd and Partners LLP
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member

Tan Judd & Partoers LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England & Wales (registered number OC332072) and is regulated by the RICS. A list of members' names is
available at our registered office: 4 High Street, Bishops Waltham, Southampton, Hampshire SO32 1AB. The word “partner" is used to refer to a member of the LLP.





